
 
 

 
 

 

 
Date: 13 October 2015  

Clarification Note No. 2 

Invitation to Bid No. SEC/29/2015 – Supply and Delivery Skoda Vehicles  
 
 
The Organization for Security and Co-operation in Europe has received a request for 
clarification from potential bidders.    
 
In accordance with Article 16 of the ITB Documents the OSCE would like to provide the 
following clarification:  
 
Question: 
What are the Delivery Terms (Incoterms 2010)? 
 
Answer:  
Delivery Terms (Incoterms 2010) as specified in the ITB documents: FCA–Free Carrier.  
Please name place.  
 
Question:  
Are you looking to purchase Skoda Octavia 4x4, as it says 4x2 in the description? 
 
Answer: 
The OSCE is looking for Skoda Octavia 4x2 (front-wheel drive). 
 
Question:  
Where is delivery location for the sedans: Is that to any one place or you want delivery to be 
made to different locations? 
 
Answer: 
The final destination is OSCE Mission Kosovo, Montenegro and possibly FYR Macedonia.   
 
Question:  
Is delivery of entire lot of 29 sedans in one delivery or several deliveries?  
 
Answer: 
Partial delivery is allowed.    
 
Question: 
What is the preferred/acceptable payment terms? 
 
Answer: 
Please refer to OSCE General Conditions of Contract (Goods) at 
http://www.osce.org/procurement/15. 

http://www.osce.org/procurement/15
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